
Subject: [Fwd: RE:]
Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2005 13:31:53 -0700

From: Brian Platts <bplatts@shaw.ca>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE:

Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2005 09:52:00 -0700
From: Agnes Hilsen <Agnes_Hilsen@dnv.org>

To: Ernie Crist <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
CC: Shana Burrows <Shana_Burrows@dnv.org>, James Ridge <James_Ridge@dnv.org>, Mayor and Council - DNV

<Council@dnv.org>, Brian Bydwell <Brian_Bydwell@dnv.org>, fonvca@fonvca.org

Councillor Crist: 

The July 18, 2005 Regular Council agenda package included a report from Brian Bydwell dated June 27, 2005 (pages 125 - 150 of the agenda package).  Attached to Mr.
Bydwell's report was the Thompson Geotechnical report dated January 28, 2005 (Attachment C). This information will be recirculated with the August 22 agenda
package, but it's all available on the web at  http://www.dnv.org/upload/documents/Council_Reports/549553c.pdf.

A letter dated July 23, 2005 from Mr. Bydwell which attached a follow-up report from Thompson Geotechnical dated July 11, 2005 was circulated to Council via email on
July 29.

The two reports regarding the 1979 landslide were placed on the District's website in January 2005.  Mr. Ridge will be responding to your questions regarding more recent
reports.

Agnes Hilsen 
Municipal Clerk, 
District of North Vancouver, 355 West Queens Road, 
North Vancouver, B.C., V7N 4N5 
604-990-2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@dnv.org 

_____________________________________________ 

From:   Ernie Crist  

Sent:   Monday, August 01, 2005 10:27 AM 
To:     Agnes Hilsen 
Cc:     Shana Burrows; James Ridge; Mayor and Council - DNV; Brian Bydwell; fonvca@fonvca.org 
Subject:        

Ms Hilsen:

I understand from a recent email and from second hand verbal statements that a geotechnical report by "Thompson Geotechnical"  dated,  Jan. 23, 2005 pertaining to 1593
Lennox and adjacent properties was received by the District. The results of the evaluation according to a letter dated July 23, 2005 by Mr. Brian Bydwell, MAIBC CP,
Chief Building Official, to Mr. and Mrs. Stabler at 1593 Lennox Street "were reported in a letter dated Jan. 28,2005".

If I understood a recent email sent by the District Assistant Clerk Shana Burrows correctly, this report of Jan 23,2005 was handed to members of Council to be kept in
their possession on or about the same date, i.e. Jan. 23,2005. 

As I have no knowledge and have no record that this report was turned over to me in person at that time, please confirm or otherwise, the exact date and circumstance
(tracking number when this document was handed to me) in my capacity as an elected official. 

I further request to know whether all relevant documents pertaining to the issue of the most recent landslide were given to  members of Council and/or whether, at the
request of the Manager or any other person, members of Council were not made aware of and/or were prevented from taking any such documents with them to keep for
their own record as has frequently been the case in recent years.  

Thank you, 

Ernie Crist 
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